UNIVE’

Change IN ID Letter

To Whom it may concern

This is the letter requesting a change in ID for the FCC IDs listed below.

Equipment type

Model name

FCC ID

Dates of

original grants

the

New FCC ID

2AF4S-IM6001-

smart Hub dongle)

Button IM6001-BTPO1 04/12/2018 2AXIS-IM6001-
BTPO1 BTPO1
Multipurpose IM6001-MPPO1 | 2AF4S-IM6001- | 04/12/2018 2AXIS-IM6001-
MPPO1 MPPO1
Sensor
Motion Sensor IM6001-MTPO1 2AF4S-IM6001- | 04/12/2018 2AXIS-IM6001-
MTPO1 MTPO1
Water Leak Sensor | IM6001-WLPO1 2AF4S-IM6001- | 04/12/2018 2AXIS-IM6001-
WLP01 WLPO1
Hub IM6001-V3PO1 2AF4S-STH- 04/12/2018 2AXIS-STH-
ETH-300 ETH.300
Link(Home ioT | IM6001-SLPUSO1 | 2AF4SIM6001- | 04/12/2018 2AXISIM6001-
SLPUSO01 SLPUSO1

There is no change in the design, circuitry or construction, and the original test results continue to

be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

There is no change on the device at all and just change the name from SAM JIN CO,, LTD to SAM

JIN C&l Co., Ltd.

Sincerely,

Name : Jung Woo Kim

Date : 06/10/2020

Signature :



